www.llspartners.fi 19/01/16

Tommi Kaikkonen

+358 40 486 9090 TOMMI.KAIKKONEN@LLSPARTNERS.FI

PROFILE

Tommi is responsible, hard-working, motivated, self-initiative, creative and versatile IT professional possessing wide and strong knowledge and know-how with several years experience in the IT world. His education as an M.Sc. in automation and system technology combined with almost a 10-years working experience in global multinational industrial and logistics companies provide a solid base and insight to be successful in meeting new technical challenges and finding solutions to fulfill the customer needs. Tommi's experience in working as an expatriate and business traveling around the world, and thus he feels very comfortable speaking and writing English.

TECHNICAL EXPERTISE

LANGUAGES: Java, JavaScript, C++, C, C#, Visual Basic, XML, SQL,

HTML, ASP, CSS, PHP, MVC

CONCEPTS: WCF (services), IdM, SOA, IoT, Scrum, CRM, IIS, SSO and

different authentication methods

PROTOCOLS: HTTP/S, SOAP, TCP, UDP, SMTP, IMAP, POP, DDE, FTP **SYSTEMS:** Windows and SQL servers, SAP, Biztalk, SharePoint, LDAP,

AD/ ADFS, ADAM, Azure

SPECIAL SOFTWARE: InfoPath, Photoshop, TFS. SharePoint designer,

SSMS

DATABASES: SQL, SAP data warehousing, Azure SQL, MySQL,

PostgreSQL

EDUCATION

MASTER OF SCIENCE (COMPUTING) Helsinki University of Technology 2008 Automation and systems Technology .

Major: Imaging technology, Minor: Content development

KEY COMPETENCES

- Detailed technical planning and process modeling/development
- Software development/ programming (mostly .NET)
- Web services and implementation of SOA architecture-based platforms
- Utilizing cloud services
- Web portals and sites implementation and UI design
- Reporting and large-scale production and quality data collection
- Identity/user management and authentication
- Enterprise-level system and architecture design including integrations
- Service product management and development
- Database programming, setup, configuration and relational data modeling
- Asset / installed base management
- Business intelligence and data analysis

LANGUAGES

FINNISH ENGLISH

CONTACT



VUOSAARENTIE 10 C 59 00980 HELSINKI FINLAND



+358 40 486 9090



TOMMI.KAIKKONEN@LLSPARTNERS.FI

WORK EXPERIENCE

2015

7

PARTNER, SENIOR CONSULTANT, LLS PARTNERS

2011-2015



Service product manager in ABB Oy, Drives service R&D responsible of a global installed base system having thousands of users and millions of products. Implemented using SOA architecture and combining SAP data warehousing to Microsoft technologies with multiple user interfaces, flexible integration possibilities, and various business intelligence and product quality reporting capabilities. Base for the service business in finding new business potential and customers, tracking products and failures including innovative IoT solutions such as predictive maintenance and Drivebase mobile app.

2009-2011



Team leader of a small IS team responsible for domestic internal and external logistic tracking and ordering systems.

2006-2009



SharePoint admin and developer, e-learning specialist, and technical lead in various service-related projects such as creating knowledge bank and service reporting systems.